

Message

From: Rouselle Gratela [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ROUSELLE GRATELAB61]
Sent: 2017-03-10 2:24:16 PM
To: Kimberly Veeneman [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Veenemak]
Subject: RE: Festival Hydro
Attachments: FH - Agenda - Recognition Breakfast 2017.pdf; RE: Festival Hydro Briefing Note for Terry

Hi Kim,

The meeting will be at the Arden Park Hotel located at 552 Ontario Street in Stratford. Attached is the agenda for the event.

I did prepare a Briefing Note for Festival Hydro, which I have sent to Trisha as she is preparing Terry's presentation (see attached). Please let me know if you require any further information.

Thanks!
Rouselle

From: Kimberly Veeneman
Sent: March 10, 2017 2:22 PM
To: Rouselle Gratela
Subject: Festival Hydro

Rouselle,

Do you have an address of this meeting location and are you working on a briefing note or something for Terry? I am starting to put the materials package together for him.

Thanks,

Kim Veeneman | Administrative Coordinator to Terry Young, Vice President, Conservation & Corporate Relations
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2801
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)



Please consider our environmental responsibility before printing this email.